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“Outside the Box” Phase 2 - Public Art Project 

AMENDMENT #1 - RESPONSE TO ARTIST’S QUESTIONS 

 
Q1: I am a high school junior, and as I was applying, I noticed there are several questions I did not have the material 

for. For instance, the app asks for a representative...what do you suggest I put in for that?  
A1: If you are applying directly for yourself just leave the “representative” line blank. Sometimes an artist does not fill in 

the application themselves, but instead hires a consultant or assigns another individual to apply for projects on their 
behalf, in which case the consultant/assigned would use their name in the “representative” line.  

 
Q2: I do not have a resume or letter of interest given that I am 16 years old and completing work for my honors class. I 

am really proud of my work and put in a lot of effort for this call. What do you suggest I do to apply properly?  
A2: Per the Call to Artists, if you do not have a resume or bio, you can provide an artist statement explaining the 

inspiration for your art and how you make your art, along with other facts about you and your artwork. For the letter 
of interest, explain why you are interested in the “Outside the Box” project, and how you think you are qualified for 
the project.  

 
Q3: I am in emerging artist residing permanently in Boca Raton which is in Palm Beach County but it’s not west of 20 

Mile Bend. Am I eligible to apply for this artist opportunity? 
A3: Yes you are eligible to apply to “Outside the Box” if you are a resident of Palm Beach County. During the Finalist 

Selection phase, only those Artists who are permanent residents of the portion of Palm Beach County located West 
of 20 Mile Bend will receive 10 points toward the resident location preference of this solicitation if they submit proof 
of permanent residency west of 20-Mile Bend within Palm Beach County. 

 
Q4:  I love this project but have a question, I see it's open to all Palm Beach County residents so I'm assuming our 

students can participate. 
A4: Yes, all students are invited and encouraged to participate.  
 
Q5:  What size of paper should we use for the template? Should I enlarge the template and place it on 8.5" x 14" (looks 

close to legal-size paper) and draw on all four sides or just use the concept plate you added to the information as 
a visual guide where the panels will be? 

A5: The Traffic Signal Box Concept Template included in the Call to Artists will be provided electronically by Palm Beach 
County Art in Public Places (PBC AiPP) to all artists who are selected in the Shortlist Selection phase to proceed 
to the Final Section phase. Per the Call to Artists, when artists are preparing their Concept Art Design Presentation 
for the Finalist Selection phase, their presentation must include their concept proposal in the Traffic Signal Box 
template to be provided by PBC AiPP, along with any other representations that the artist wishes to include in their 
presentation. 

 
Q6: I'm reading the Shortlist Application - do the students have to submit this as well?  I'm sure some have portfolios 

and some have won art contests but after all, they are middle school and I am going to forward this to some of my 
students who are amazing and in high school. 

A6: See A2 and A4 above.  All applicants shall provide the minimum required documentation to be deemed responsive 
to this Call to Artists and evaluated as part of the Shortlist Selection phase.  

 
Q7: Do I send all of my information for this call through Codaworx? 
A7: The entire submittal for the Shortlist Selection phase is online through CODAworx. The submittal by shortlisted 

artists proceeding to the Final Selection phase must be sent in one email to: artsubmittal@pbcgov.org.  See Section 
9 of the Call to Artists for the Shortlist Application requirements, and Section 10 for Final Selection requirements.  

 
Q8: After an artist is selected to submit art work for the finals, do they bring their work to the judges or do they submit 

through photos? How does that work? 
A8: The Finalist Submittal (consisting of images and documents) must be sent in one email to: 

artsubmittal@pbcgov.org, as outlined in Section 10 of the Call to Artists. Artists selected to present concept art 
design to the Finalist Selection Panel are tentatively anticipated to do so the week of May 17, 2021. Each finalist 
will have five (5) minutes to present their concept to the Finalist Selection Panel. 
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